Design, Access & Heritage Statement

Location: 

127-128 High Holborn, Holborn, London WC1V 6PQ
Scheduled/ Proposed of Works:

The proposed advertising is to install new internally illuminated fascia on both elevations of the building with projection sign.  The proposed signs are part of a national transfer from RBS to Williams & Glyn, that has been designed in a considerate style and colour which will help to maintain the historic appearance of the listed building and surrounding area.  
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1. Planning History – Description of Site
Originally built as an office block, which is now a bank.  This was built around 1904 by H Percy Adams and Charles Holden, using Portland stone with granite ground floor.  The building consists of four storeys and an attic.  There are four bays to High Holborn with splayed corner and four bays to Southampton Place.   This was built in a free classical manner with rusticated pilasters between bays carrying sill string at third floor level.  It has a round arched entrance on the corner with bracketed stone balcony above.  The building has architraved windows, with those on the first floor having broken cornices alternating with Venetian style.  Corner surmounted by a turret.
2. Access 

The proposals make no alteration to existing accessibility.
3. Conclusion    
The proposed would benefit the local area by offering well-known local services which is the central commercial area, maintaining the local area with a traditional style bank. The proposed signs would be considerate to the Listed Building and conservation area, helping to encourage people to bank with Williams & Glyn, which will also continue to offer potential job prospects.   

The proposed application will help to maintain the appearance of the building and the continuation of it remaining a bank. The design and style of the proposed signs are done to reflect existing but in the Williams & Glyn name and colours. This helps to maintain the overall appeal of the town centre and the surrounding conservation area, preserving the historic interest. 

